ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF INVESTMENT

Responses to Submitted Questions:  Proxy Voting and/or ESG Advisory Services
This document serves as a formal response to the questions submitted through the process established by the Illinois State Board of Investment (“ISBI” or the “Board”).  As stated in the Request for Competitive Proposals (“RFP”), questions concerning the RFPs had to be submitted in writing via e-mail to the Search Contacts by 3:00 PM, CST, Friday, January 24, 2014.  Responses to questions properly submitted are consolidated into a single Q & A document as detailed below and posted on the Board’s website on or about January 29, 2014.  The Q & A document does not identify the source of the query.

1.
Please describe the evaluation criteria that will be used to determine the winner of the RFP.  

ISBI will evaluate the responses to the information requested in the RFP.  Ability to meet the minimum qualifications and cost will play the biggest role in determining the successful Respondent(s).  As indicated in the RFP, interviews may be requested to further evaluate the Respondent(s).  
2.
ISBI has exceeded both Domestic and International Equity targets as of December 31, 2013.  In addition, ISBI recently hired four new international managers.  Does ISBI foresee allocation changes that will affect the research and voting volumes reflected in the RFP?
There are no foreseeable asset allocation changes in the near future. The most recent allocation change was approved in June 2013; recent manager changes are the result of this approved asset allocation adjustment, as well as an allocation to emerging managers.  ISBI does not expect to adjust the asset allocation for at least three years; although, emerging managers may be added and subtracted. (Note: of the four new international managers hired, two of the managers will manage commingled funds (no proxy voting). The other two new managers will replace one current manager; the net impact of the “four new international managers” on proxy services is +1.)
3.
In 2012, the Board assumed the fiduciary responsibility for the assets of the Illinois Power Agency.  Does ISBI envision assuming responsibility for any additional pension funds? 

No; however, ISBI cannot predict future action of the Illinois General Assembly.   

4.
In collaborating with the Shareholder Rights Project, ISBI has determined Board Declassification to be a key focus of shareholder proposals.  Is ISBI considering any new initiatives around shareholder proposals in 2014?

In 2014, ISBI plans to continue its work with the Shareholder Rights Projects by filing similar Board declassification proposals.  ISBI is always monitoring corporate governance trends and may file or co-file additional proposals on an ad hoc basis.  
5.
Does ISBI incorporate ESG in the manager selection process?  How does ISBI currently engage with its managers on ESG issues?
Aside from legislatively mandated ESG restrictions (e.g., Iran and Sudan prohibitions), ISBI does not currently incorporate ESG in the manager selection process; however, ESG is something which ISBI will continue to monitor and possibly incorporate to some extent in the future.  
6.
Is there a connection between ESG factors and proxy voting or is the monitoring strictly for identifying portfolio security ESG risks/performance?

Currently, the monitoring is limited to identifying portfolio security ESG risks/performance.  
7.
Which specific ESG metrics are most relevant to ISBI?  Is ISBI looking for an ESG rating or score that identifies firms in its portfolio with weak ESG performance?
ISBI is looking for a total ESG specific portfolio score, as well as a total portfolio score for “E,” “S,” and “G” individually. At this time, only the total scores are requested (no specific metrics within the categories). The ability to drill down to see firm level scores would also be appreciated.
8.
Please provide some clarity around current ESG practices in regard to (i) filing of shareholder resolutions, (ii) evaluating voting practices, and (iii) issuer engagement.
Outside of its proxy voting policy, ISBI currently does not have ESG policies or procedures in place for the filing of shareholder resolutions or evaluating voting practices.  With regard to issuer engagement, aside from legislatively mandated engagement (e.g., Iran and Sudan prohibitions), ISBI will engagement with issuers on matters which it believes will impact long-term shareholder value. 
9.
What additional ESG research does ISBI envision requiring, either over the near or long term?

Beyond broad ESG portfolio scores, no additional ESG research is required at the moment.
10.
In order to determine the scope of the ESG Monitoring Services requirements, can ISBI provide the number of domestic and international portfolios managed by external investment advisers?
ISBI is most interested in ESG portfolio scores for its active, separately managed portfolios. There are nine (9) active domestic equity managers and six (6) active international equity managers, including two new managers that are expected to be funded by March 1st.
11.
In addition, can ISBI provide a holdings count for each of the portfolios for which ESG analysis is required?

Holdings count as of 12/31/13, excluding cash and cash equivalents:
DE mgr1: 119

IE mgr1: 79

DE mgr2: 70

IE mgr2: 409

DE mgr3: 90

IE mgr3: 53
DE mgr4: 59

IE mgr4: 268
DE mgr5: 37

IE mgr5: 100 (estimate)
DE mgr6: 45

IE mgr6: 100 (estimate)
DE mgr7: 50

DE mgr8: 81

DE mgr9: 40
Please note that there may be some overlap of positions in the portfolios.
12.
Does ISBI have existing ESG mandates or specific ESG criteria to be reviewed or are you looking to develop the criteria in consultation with your vendor?
ISBI does not have any ESG mandates or specific ESG criteria. ISBI’s approach to ESG is under development.
 

13.
Please provide a copy of ISBI’s voting policy.  
Links to ISBI’s current proxy voting policies can be found on ISBI’s website at: http://vds.issproxy.com/SearchPage.php?CustomerID=34.
